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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

March 23,2005 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst 11, Division of Competitive Markets 
Enforcement 

Revise CASR Title for Docket No. 041344-TI RE: 

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket: 

Acknowledgment of registration as intrastate interexchange telecommunications company, 
effective November 30,2004, by McBlue Telecom, Inc. d/b/a Brastel. 

See documentation attached. 

Please call if you have any questions. I can be reached at 413-6532. 

Thank you. 



A Division of Corporations 

Name & Address 
MCBLUE TELECOM, INC 

1591 0 VENTURA BOULEVARD SUITE 1500 
ENCINO, CA 91436 

k 

I FEINumber 11 Charter Number 1 
774543967 F01000005784 

BRASTEL 
1591 0 VENTURA BOULEVARD 

SUITE 1500 
ENCINO, CA 91403 
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Document Number 
GO5 073 700060 

Status 
ACTIVE 

Date Filed 
03/14/2005 

Expiration Date Current Owners County 
12/31/2010 00000000 1 MULTIPLE 

Total Pages 
00000000 1 

Events Filed 
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

FEI Number 
NONE 

No Filing History 
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